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Nonresponsive To 

The RNA Request 

Nonresponsive To 
The RNA Request 

From:  I  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 2:33:35 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (TSD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Update Thread 

Thank you for the live play by play while I typed this. 

Starting time Approx 1745 UD advised of a small ziploc bag approximately less than 1" in by 1" in the cell phone 

lockers by (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) was confident it was drug related thus the phone call to UD CRIME SCENE. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) and other UD officials asked for TSD to brief as general awareness and ask for recommendation as to 

what to do (b)(6); as en route another escort and asked if what the specific concern was. They identified 

they wanted to go the crime scene route due to their confidence level it was drug related. TSD Tech Desk informed v. 

(b)(6 
); 

rFor-7) 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

TSD) 
Monday, July 3, 2023 1:34:24 AM 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) KTSD) 
TSD)  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (TSD) 
(TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

CC: (TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) From: 
Sent on: 
To: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (TSD) 
(TSD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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Subject: Re: Update Thread 

Follow up: Follow up 
Follow up status: Completed 
Completed on: Monday, July 3, 2023 1:38:00 AM 

   

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 'add d, ust notified me they pushed. 

R/ 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

USSS/TSD 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, July 2, 2023 9:33:35 PM 
To: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (TSD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

Cc: r (131(6): (131(71(C) D) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

      

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  TSD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

Subject: Re: Update Thread 

(b)(6); 

Thank you (b)(7)( 'or the live play by play while I typed this. 

Starting time Approx 1745 UD advised of a small ziploc bag approximately less than 1" in by 1" in the 
cell phone lockers by I  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) lwas confident it was drug related thus the phone call to UD 
CRIME SCENE. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) land other UD officials asked for TSD to brief as general awareness and ask for 
recommendation as to what to do  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) .vas, en route another escort and asked if what the specific 
concern was. They identified they wanted to go the crime scene route due to their confidence level it was 
drug related. TSD Tech Desk informed UD that he was willing to call AHB response when UD confirmed 
the Crime Scene route. There were no signs or symptoms reported from any of the UD personnel who had 
opened the phone closet or from any of the tour guests‘ TSI conducted his escort and then returned to 
West Exec. Ave. as Crime Scene arrived‘ 
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From: I 0)0); (3)(7)(0 l(TSD) 

Sent on: Monday, July 3, 2023 1:33:35 AM 
To: 0)0); (b)(7)(C) [TSD) 0)0); (3)(7)(C) 

0)0); (3)(7)(C) 

and other UD officials asked for TSD to brief as general awareness and ask for 
recommendation as to what to dc  l  (b)(6); (3)(7)(0  Ms, en route, another escort and asked if what the specific 
concern was. They identified they wanted to go the crime scene route due to their confidence level it was 
drug related. TSD Tech Desk informed UD that he. was willing to call AHB response. when UD confirmed 
the Crime. Scene route.. There were, no signs or symptoms. reported from any of the UD personnel who had 
opened the phone closet or from any of the tour guests. TSI conducted his escort and then returned to 
West Exec. Ave.. as Crime Scene. arrived. 

0)0); (3)(7)(0 

tive test for radiation, thermal changes, or any off gassing. All tests came back 
ecommendation that the substance be over-packed for transport to a lab 
e substance was;  030); informed the UD that he couldn't identify what it 

(b)(7)(c) 

(3)(0; 
(131(71(0 

was but could identify what it was not doing. 

I  MO; (b)(7)(C) Iprovide.d a pre.em 
with no results.. It w.a 
for testing. When ask 
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(TSD) 
(TSD) 

0)0); (3)(7)(0 

030); (3)(7)(0 

 

CC: 0)0); (3)(7)(0 TSD) 0)0); (3)(7)(0 

(TSD) 0)0); (3)(7)(C) 

(TSD) 0)0); (3)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Update Thread 

Follow. up: Follow, up 
Follow up status: Completed 
Completed on: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:20:00 AM 

NM; 
(3)(7)( 

Thank you 0 for the live play by play while I typed this. 

Starting time Approx 1745 UD advised of a small ziploc bag approximately less than 1" in by 1" in the 
cell phone lockers by  03)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E)  was confident it was drug related thus the phone call to UD 
CRIME SCENE. 

Crime scene asked for additional TSD assistance/equipment and when briefed it would take 
approximately lhour for the response person to arrive and while, on the phone. identifying other courses. of 
actions UD crime scene entered the scene a or their testing. They then returned with a non conclusive 
result and asked the Tech Desk for a more te.c ical response. 

0)0); Again,  (b)(7)(c)  nforme.d UD he was able to call AHB response and have a field test done but it would still 
need t sported to a lab for confirmation, UD said they do not transport unknown substances. 
When (b)(6);  .asn't able to positively identify what the, substance was, the, on phone. Inspector  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I (b)(7)(C1 
confirme • ey cannot transform unknown substances which would need to be declared Suspicious. It 
was at this. time  0)0); (3)(7)(0 lwent over the radio and declared the scene suspicious leading to a DC Fire 
Response. 

0)0); (3)(7)(C) 
V 
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